JONATHAN RAMIREZ

Dynamic and experienced voice actor with 15+ years of experience in the industry. My VO reel includes work for radio, TV, social media, video games, corporate, dubbing projects, etc. Access to top-notch recording equipment and sound-proofed studio.

Work History

2007-08 - Current Voice Actor

PASS THE MIC, Miami, FL

- Records voice-overs for TV & radio commercials, TV & radio promos, social media channels, corporate videos, e-Learning, etc.
- Records dubbing projects such as animated series, video games, TV series, films and documentaries.
- Clients: NatGeo, Nickelodeon, Himalaya, Amazon Music, Samsung, Ubisoft, Crunchyroll (formerly Funimation), Mc Donald's, Rocket Mortgage, Gatorade, etc.

2014-05 - 2015-09 On-Camera Talent

- Principal "Cricket Wireless" TV Commercial.
- Principal "FIAP" TV Commercial.
- Principal "Wendy's" TV Commercial.
- Principal "Converse" Print
- Principal Several Short Films

2011-02 - 2013-12 TV Host / Voice Actor

SOITV, Miami, FL

- Hosted live news segments and daily prime show. Generated content for daily live news segments published on social media channels.
- Developed and conducted interviews with artists for daily live show.
- Delivered live broadcasts from remote sites & covered different events nationwide.
- Recorded voice-overs for TV channel (institutional voice).

Education

1994-09 - 1997-12 Bachelor of Science: Communications

Universidad Anáhuac - Mexico City

2015-09 - 2016-09 TV & Radio Broadcast

University of Miami - Miami, FL

Contact

Address

8816 Collins Ave. # 205 Surfside, FL, 33154

Phone

305-525-8988

E-mail

jramirezc@icloud.com

Skills

Diction & Elocution



Excellent

Bilingual (English & Spanish)



Excellent

Inflection & Intonation



Ability to Interpret Scripts



Excellent

Audio Editing



Excellent

Interpersonal Skills



Excellent